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Memorandum

Date: November 4, 2020
To: Clinically Responsible Service Providers (CRSP)
From: Melissa Moody, Chief Clinical Officer- DWIHN

Re: Utilization of H2015 CLS code and T1005 Respite code

It has recently come to Detroit Wayne Integrated Health Network’s (DWIHNSs) attention that some
Clinically Responsible Service Providers (CRSP) were billing day activity and respite services under their
outpatient provider contract, which is not permissible. This communication is being sent to clarify the
provision of H2015 CLS and T1005 Respite services under the CRSP outpatient contract. Providing and
billing for H2015 and/or T1005 services under the outpatient provider contract falls outside the scope of
that said contract. Both H2015 and T1005 services are to only be provided by agencies impaneled and
contracted to provide residential, day activity, or respite services.

Please ensure that any individual requiring this level of care is being referred to the appropriate
credentialed and impaneled provider.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any questions or concerns. Thank you in advance
for your cooperation in this matter and for the continued quality services you provide to individuals
within the DWIHN system.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact your DWIHN Contract Manager for assistance.
Sincerely,

Melissa Moody MS, LLP, MBA

Chief Clinical Officer

cc: Willie Brooks
Eric Doeh
Stacie Durant
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